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Bryan Hoey <brhoey@umail.iu.edu>

Re: Finalized Schedule for IST Reviews

Leftwich, Anne Todd <aleftwic@indiana.edu> Sat, Mar 9, 2013 at 9:12 PM
To: "Joanna L. Ray" <RayJL@centergrove.k12.in.us>
Cc: Khendum Gyabak <kgyabak@umail.iu.edu>, "Song, Donggil" <songd@indiana.edu>, Bryan Hoey
<brhoey@umail.iu.edu>, "Peng, Yuming" <pengyum@indiana.edu>, "Jia, Xiaokai" <xjia@indiana.edu>

Greetings Joanna and Global Campus Online Design Feedback Team,

Is anyone else available for Thursday at 3:00-3:45? We could use one more person to help out at this time since there
are four people. Currently, the names and emails for the helpers are below. Katie and Yuming, please note that no
one signed up for your Wednesday time. 

Instructions:
Basically, you will ask the teachers to one-at-a-time present their classes to you. You will provide them with
questions and feedback. Ask other teachers to provide their thoughts. Try to make it as collaborative as possible. You
are all welcome to join me during my time with Paul and Heather tomorrow morning. I don't think it should take use
1.5 hours. 

Joanna, did we make a decision about how we will talk with the teachers? I believe we said we could use Adobe
connect? I have an account we can use.
~Anne

From: "Joanna L. Ray" <RayJL@centergrove.k12.in.us>
Date: Saturday, March 9, 2013 3:39 PM
To: "A.Leftwich" <aleftwic@indiana.edu>
Subject: Finalized Schedule for IST Reviews

Hi Anne, 
Here is our availability for next week. Can you please send me the email addresses and names of your instructional
team so that I can add them to Canvas? Also, there were a few times that worked well for more than 2 teachers at a
time. Would it be possible to have 2 instructional coaches on Thursday from 3-3:45 p.m.? Thank you! 

Monday,
March 11 | White Day
9:06 a.m. – 10:31 a.m.
1. Paul Clodfelter
2. Heather Hart

9:06 a.m. – 10:31 a.m. (Anne Leftwich – left@indiana.edu)

3:00 p.m.
– 3:45 p.m. 
1. Kelly Scholl
2. Jessica Northard

3:00 p.m. – 3:45 p.m. (Khendum Gyabak – kgyabak@indiana.edu)
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Tuesday, March 12 | Red Day
11:13 a.m. – 1:12 p.m.
1. Briana McDonough
2.

Tuesday, March 12 | Red Day
11:13 a.m. – 1:12 p.m. (Khendum Gyabak – kgyabak@indiana.edu)

3:00 p.m.
– 3:45 p.m. 
1. Ryan Spoonmore
2.  Tracy Buck

3.  Shannon Sheely

3:00 p.m. – 3:45 p.m. (Donggil Song – songd@indiana.edu)

Wednesday,
March 13 | White Day

3:00 p.m. – 3:45 p.m.
1.

2.  Betty Griffith

3:00 p.m. – 3:45 p.m. (Donggil Song – songd@indiana.edu)

Thursday, March 14 | Red Day
1:18 p.m. – 2:50 p.m.
1. Joseph Lamb
2. Todd Sheely

Thursday, March 14 | Red Day 
1:18 p.m. – 2:50 p.m. (Yuming Peng – pengyum@indiana.edu and Katie Jia
–xjia@indiana.edu)

3:00 p.m. – 3:45 p.m.
1. Karen Hovanec/Dawna Montgomery

2. Cindy Cullom
3. Andrew Kominowski
4. Jackie Fowler

3:00 p.m. – 3:45 p.m. (Bryan Hoey – brhoey@indiana.edu)
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Joanna Ray
eLearning Coordinator
Center Grove School Corporation
rayjl@centergrove.k12.in.us
Twitter: @joanna_ray11
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